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Malave, Erin

From: Christina Reyes [CReyes@reyesgc.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:16 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: address change

The company name is:

Vemex Auto Parts LLC ( LOS000092495) address shows 5017 Denver St it should be 5016 Denver Street and
we have a mailing address of PO Box 1779 Riverview FI. 33568

If you have any questions or need any additional information please let me know

Thank you

Christina

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 4:07 PM

To: Christina Reyes

Subject: RE: address change

Hi Christina,
Please forward me the information you need updated.
Please include the name of your company and/or the document number associated with it.

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
Improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you In advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Christina Reyes [mailto:CReyes@reyesgc.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 4:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

Can you please send me a form to correct the address and also to add a mailing address.

If you have any questions or need additional information please don’t hesitate to let me know

Thank you

creyes@reyesgc.com
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